
Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: Agenda 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

Agenda Item:  2.0. Approval of Agenda 

Type: Action 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

December 16, 2021, agenda as presented. 

Introduction: Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



  

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, December 16, 2021 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Solano County Office of Education – Boardroom 

5100 Business Center Drive 
Fairfield, CA 94534 

 
 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance  Action 

2. Approval of Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of Minutes  
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School Placements 
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit a Request to 
Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of the meeting. Speakers are 
requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes. Public comment will be limited to a combined total 
of 15 minutes. 

5. SELPA Business 
5.1.  Review and Potential Approval of Award of Bid # 001 – B. Gale Wilson SELPA Building   

 Remodel to J. Walt Construction, Inc. 
5.2.  Transportation Study Update 
5.3.  Mental Health as a Related Service Funds  
5.4.  SELPA Transportation Policy 

 
Action 

 
Information 

Action 
Action 

6. Advance Planning Information 

7. Adjournment  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net.

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

 
 

Subject: Consent Calendar Items 

 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  3.0. Consent Calendar Items 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve all consent 

calendar items as presented.  

 

Introduction: 
 

3.1. November 18, 2021, meeting minutes  
 
3.2. Nonpublic school placement of six (6) students,  

 as determined by expanded IEP teams 
 
3.3. Consolidated budget and finance reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached 
 
See attached 
 
 
See attached 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
NOVEMBER 18, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Charles Young called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Members Present: 
Solano County SELPA: Andrew Ownby 
Benicia USD: Charles Young 
Dixon USD: Brian Dolan 
Fairfield-Suisun USD: Kris Corey 
Solano COE: Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Travis USD: Pam Conklin 
Vacaville USD: Jane Shamieh  

2. Approval of Agenda – Item 6.4. SELPA Transportation Policy was removed from the agenda, due to no
action being recommended.

Move to approve the agenda. 
Motion by Superintendent Kris Corey, second by Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

3. Consent Calendar Items

Move to approve consent calendar items as presented. 
Motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan, second by Superintendent Pam Conklin 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest
developments, highlighting professional development opportunities, current legislation related to
special education, CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member districts.

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns were reported. 

5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns were reported. 

6. SELPA Business
6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported that
the bid opening was rescheduled from November 18, 2021 to November 23, 2021 due to discrepancies
in the project’s general conditions. The award will go to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder at the

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.1



Page 2 of 2 
 

December 16, 2021, COS meeting. Upon awarding the bid, the project will commence in January 2022, 
with a projected completion date of April 1, 2022. 
 
6.2. Transportation Study Update – Andrew Ownby reported that the study will commence in late 
January 2022, as the Pupil Transportation Information (PTI) consultants are working on other projects 
until then. Andrew provided the contact information of member district’s CBO, Director of Special 
Education, and Director of Transportation to PTI to coordinate data retrieval for the study via Dropbox. 
Andrew noted that the point of contact for each district would be the CBO. The study's timeline was 
discussed and clarified that it is a two-year project with a review of the final analysis in the 2022-23 
school year. 

6.3. Approval of Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Agency Representative – Andrew Ownby 
reported that Deborah Sims of North Bay Regional Center had applied for her term renewal as an agency 
representative in the CAC.  

Move to approve CAC membership renewal for Deborah Sims. 
Motion by Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson, second Superintendent Brian Dolan  
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

 
7. Advance Planning – December 16, 2021, COS Meeting Action Items   

• The California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit contractor bid award  

• Mental Health as a Related Service Funds 

• SELPA Transportation Policy  
 

8. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 10:27 a.m. 

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.1



         COS 12/16/21 

   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
DECEMBER 16, 2021 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 13 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student qualifies under OHI 
(ADHD) and has diagnosis of inattention and mood 
dysregulation disorder which hinders student’s success and 
progress with general education. 
Current Placement – Dover  

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $29,133.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 13 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student presents with elevated 
symptoms of depression, anxiety, difficulty in peer 
relationships, suicidal ideations. Student demonstrates 
significant symptoms of inattention and hyperactivity. 
Current Placement – Matt Garcia 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $45,911.97 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 12 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student is having behavior issues 
that have resulted in sexually inappropriate language to 
female peers. Bought knife to school. Not participating in SDL 
Class. Anxiety issues also. 
Current Placement – John Knight Middle School 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $29,382.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 10 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student moved to the FSUSD 
attendance Area 
Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $28,386.00 



         COS 12/16/21 

   Item #3.2 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 
determined by the expanded IEP team. 

 
BACKGROUND: Student: 16 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student qualifies for special 
education under OHI. Student struggles with behavior and 
attention issues associated with ADHD that impede their 
learning. Student’s significant emotional and behavioral needs 
require them to have a structured, therapeutic setting.  
Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $35,223.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 12 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Delay in speech/language and 
social skills affects communication with peers and adults. 
Disabilities and behavior concerns need high structure school. 
Current Placement – Alamo Elem. 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Upper 
 Cost to SELPA: $26,620.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SELPA Financial Statement 

November 2021 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 6 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 7 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 15 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 22 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 23 

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 30



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 6,282,812.59 1,241,701.41 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 35,818.00 35,818.00 35,818.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 34,794.00 1,500.00 33,294.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

18,793,521.41 25,073,490.00 25,077,834.00 6,284,312.59 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  1:46PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

2,777.00 2,777.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,777.00 

2,777.00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

14,601.00 14,601.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 14,601.00 

14,601.00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

15,133,363.00 13,841,273.00 6,761,368.37 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 7,079,904.63 

15,133,363.00- 13,841,273.00- 4,237,341.70-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 9,603,931.30-

2,524,026.67-2,524,026.67 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

835,818.00 835,818.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 835,818.00 

800,000.00- 800,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 800,000.00-

35,818.00 .00 35,818.00 35,818.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 6,268,366.00 

6,268,366.00 .00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,547,206.00 1,547,206.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 1,547,206.00 

425,000.00 425,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 425,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  1:57PM 

Page 1 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=27216


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6505,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

1,972,206.00 .00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

253,486.00 253,486.00 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 253,486.00 

253,486.00 .00 253,486.00 253,486.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

100,000.00 100,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 100,000.00 

100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,680.00 23,680.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,680.00 

23,680.00- 23,680.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,680.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

190,249.00 190,249.00 04- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,ALL OTHER

35,291.00- 35,291.00-04- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,CONTR FR R

.00 154,958.00 154,958.00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

198,513.00 198,513.00 04- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,ALL OTHER

198,513.00- 198,513.00-04- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,CONTR FR

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

200,000.00 200,000.00 1,528,413.00 04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,ALL OTHER S 1,328,413.00-

200,000.00 04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0499 MENTAL HEALTH,ALL OTHER S 200,000.00 

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 2,861.51-04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,CONTR FR RE 27,138.49-

1,155,551.49-1,525,551.49 370,000.00 170,000.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

30,000.00 34,344.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 32,844.00 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

33,294.00 1,500.00 34,794.00 30,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  1:57PM 

Page 2 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=28649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=28651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=28652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2612


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

10,000.00 9,877.96 04- 9280- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,ALL OTHER 122.04 

122.04 9,877.96 10,000.00 .00 Total for Resource 9280, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

5,095,591.88 4,215,914.12 9,311,506.00 8,942,204.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 3,758,785.92 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 3,765,728.08 

3,765,728.08 3,758,785.92 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

584,541.00 584,541.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

.00 584,541.00 584,541.00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

.00 3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU S 2,737,841.00 

2,737,841.00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

15,533,827.08 7,631,369.92 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  1:57PM 

Page 3 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=32083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436191&p2=50&p3=28637


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

20,629,418.96 11,847,284.04 32,476,703.00 28,234,817.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  1:57PM 

Page 4 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 30



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 2,846,557.26 4,677,956.74 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 237.34 18,902.28 96,360.38 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,405,062.21 1,560,937.79 302,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 768,305.86 651,515.56 550,437.58 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 6,390.96 2,909.04 40,575.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 177,354.00 22,646.00 25,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6536 739,499.00 584,541.00 154,958.00 SP ED DISPUTE PREV & RES

6537 3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00 SP ED LRNING RECVRY SUPPORT

6546 3,537,841.00 3,037,841.00 236,469.37 63,530.63 2,737,841.00 MENTAL HEALTH-RELATED SERVICES

9260 59,351.00 63,695.00 25,012.75 17,859.12 20,823.13 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 62,500.00 24,480.00 38,020.00 MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 51,840.00 38,160.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

9375 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 SELPA MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

17,696,997.83 28,956,346.00 32,498,232.00 5,695,152.49 9,106,081.68 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:12PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 237.34 6,011.94 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,750.72 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,860.38 18,902.28 237.34 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,360.38 18,902.28 237.34 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,405,062.21 1,560,937.79 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 302,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 302,366.00 1,560,937.79 4,405,062.21 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 328,187.02 281,686.67 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 74,504.31 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,360.00 3,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL 840.00 

Total for Object 1000 75,344.31 284,686.67 331,547.02 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 114,352.14 81,680.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,680.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 50,845.83 36,318.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 119,198.55 166,877.97 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 55,529.18 47,661.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 12,606.47 

65,077.00 65,077.00 37,846.83 27,033.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 9,820.98 7,001.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 4,800.95 4,123.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,071.71 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,296.88 1,637.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 11,390.96 12,204.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 5,704.44 

30,464.00 31,464.00 18,320.96 13,086.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,849.28 2,544.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 712.72 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,136.96 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 772.24 689.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 193.26 

958.00 959.00 559.09 399.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 28.42 30.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 16.13 

108.00 113.00 65.45 46.75 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 1,655.50 1,421.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 402.67 

3,333.00 1,433.00 792.08 564.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 8,393.49 7,207.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 1,907.35 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,224.71 3,017.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 4,973.22 4,270.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 993.47 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,503.27 1,788.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 57.12 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP 14.28 

61.00 62.00 42.84 18.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 23,987.14 136,303.45 169,060.41 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 8,560.00 3,423.68 5,076.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 7,077.27 4,119.82 13,660.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 9,766.32 5,283.91 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,949.77 

10,000.00 8,106.00 917.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,188.61 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,071.22 2,805.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 296.93 134.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 672.24 473.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,304.41 663.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 511.63 

38,000.00 13,956.00 13,956.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 31,050.00 9,600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 1,350.00 

16,000.00 6,000.00 995.22 4,794.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 210.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 159.80 140.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 95.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,704.56 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,469.01 798.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .77 

Total for Object 5000 41,747.74 95,708.62 65,241.64 202,698.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 371,250.00 31,459.00 8,541.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 331,250.00 

Total for Object 6000 331,250.00 8,541.00 31,459.00 371,250.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 550,437.58 651,515.56 768,305.86 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,640.96 359.04 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 359.04 3,640.96 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,750.00 2,550.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 2,550.00 2,750.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 2,909.04 6,390.96 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 177,354.00 22,646.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 25,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 25,000.00 22,646.00 177,354.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 300,000.00 236,469.37 63,530.63 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 63,530.63 236,469.37 300,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 7,387.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 3,637.50-

345.00 1,190.11 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 845.11-

Total for Object 1000 4,482.61-8,577.61 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 107.12 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 52.12-

5.00 17.26 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 12.26-

19.00 36.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 17.94-

2.00 5.95 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.95-

95.00 187.03 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 92.03-

10.00 30.13 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 20.13-

57.00 110.81 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 53.81-

6.00 17.85 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 11.85-

Total for Object 3000 264.09-513.09 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 21,721.25 3,278.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 9,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,018.00 8,360.75 21,721.25 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 20,823.13 17,859.12 25,012.75 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 51,840.00 38,160.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 38,160.00 51,840.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 38,160.00 51,840.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,250,942.09 2,386,940.42 5,695,152.49 9,333,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 278,698.67 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 458,006.33 

484,018.00 484,018.00 183,106.15 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 300,911.85 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 1,274,772.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,094,926.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 332,342.22 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 546,162.78 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 777,637.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,277,949.36 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 4,677,956.74 2,846,557.26 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 16,446,055.74 6,719,141.26 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,696,997.83 9,106,081.68 5,695,152.49 32,498,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:22PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436291&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 65,344.00 65,344.00 65,344.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 25,819,387.00 24,527,297.00 10,520,154.29 14,007,142.71 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8587 2,737,841.00 6,610,425.00 3,872,584.00 2,737,841.00 PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 223,680.00 812,442.00 1,917,175.00 1,104,733.00-ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 124,950.00 139,294.00 11,377.96 127,916.04 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 TUITION

8990 1,919,608.00- 2,153,412.00- 236,665.51- 1,916,746.49-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 15,133,363.00- 13,841,273.00- 4,237,341.70- 9,603,931.30-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

20,629,418.96 28,234,817.00 32,476,703.00 11,847,284.04 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:37PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 237.34 6,011.94 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,750.72 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,860.38 18,902.28 237.34 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,360.38 18,902.28 237.34 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,405,062.21 1,560,937.79 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 302,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 302,366.00 1,560,937.79 4,405,062.21 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 328,187.02 281,686.67 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 74,504.31 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,360.00 3,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL 840.00 

Total for Object 1000 75,344.31 284,686.67 331,547.02 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 114,352.14 81,680.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,680.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 50,845.83 36,318.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 119,198.55 166,877.97 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 55,529.18 47,661.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 12,606.47 

65,077.00 65,077.00 37,846.83 27,033.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 9,820.98 7,001.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 4,800.95 4,123.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,071.71 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,296.88 1,637.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 11,390.96 12,204.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 5,704.44 

30,464.00 31,464.00 18,320.96 13,086.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,849.28 2,544.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 712.72 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,136.96 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 772.24 689.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 193.26 

958.00 959.00 559.09 399.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 28.42 30.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 16.13 

108.00 113.00 65.45 46.75 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 1,655.50 1,421.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 402.67 

3,333.00 1,433.00 792.08 564.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 8,393.49 7,207.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 1,907.35 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,224.71 3,017.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 4,973.22 4,270.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 993.47 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,503.27 1,788.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 57.12 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP 14.28 

61.00 62.00 42.84 18.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 23,987.14 136,303.45 169,060.41 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 8,560.00 3,423.68 5,076.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 7,077.27 4,119.82 13,660.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 9,766.32 5,283.91 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,949.77 

10,000.00 8,106.00 917.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,188.61 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,071.22 2,805.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 296.93 134.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 672.24 473.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,304.41 663.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 511.63 

38,000.00 13,956.00 13,956.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 31,050.00 9,600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 1,350.00 

16,000.00 6,000.00 995.22 4,794.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 210.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 159.80 140.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 95.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,704.56 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,469.01 798.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .77 

Total for Object 5000 41,747.74 95,708.62 65,241.64 202,698.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 371,250.00 31,459.00 8,541.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 331,250.00 

Total for Object 6000 331,250.00 8,541.00 31,459.00 371,250.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 550,437.58 651,515.56 768,305.86 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,640.96 359.04 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 359.04 3,640.96 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,750.00 2,550.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 2,550.00 2,750.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 2,909.04 6,390.96 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 177,354.00 22,646.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 25,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 25,000.00 22,646.00 177,354.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 300,000.00 236,469.37 63,530.63 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 63,530.63 236,469.37 300,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 7,387.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 3,637.50-

345.00 1,190.11 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 845.11-

Total for Object 1000 4,482.61-8,577.61 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 107.12 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 52.12-

5.00 17.26 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 12.26-

19.00 36.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 17.94-

2.00 5.95 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.95-

95.00 187.03 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 92.03-

10.00 30.13 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 20.13-

57.00 110.81 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 53.81-

6.00 17.85 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 11.85-

Total for Object 3000 264.09-513.09 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 21,721.25 3,278.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 9,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,018.00 8,360.75 21,721.25 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 20,823.13 17,859.12 25,012.75 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 51,840.00 38,160.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 38,160.00 51,840.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 38,160.00 51,840.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,250,942.09 2,386,940.42 5,695,152.49 9,333,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 278,698.67 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 458,006.33 

484,018.00 484,018.00 183,106.15 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 300,911.85 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 1,274,772.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,094,926.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 332,342.22 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 546,162.78 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 777,637.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,277,949.36 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 4,677,956.74 2,846,557.26 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 16,446,055.74 6,719,141.26 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,696,997.83 9,106,081.68 5,695,152.49 32,498,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 691,578.00 695,673.00 331,547.02 293,264.28 70,861.70 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 286,933.00 286,948.00 166,877.97 119,198.55 871.48 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 333,723.00 329,600.00 169,060.41 136,816.54 23,723.05 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 144,735.00 145,485.00 11,289.62 26,746.26 107,449.12 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,712,938.00 7,409,777.00 4,984,918.47 1,802,373.79 622,484.74 SERVICES & OPERATING

6000 400,000.00 371,250.00 31,459.00 8,541.00 331,250.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 19,386,439.00 23,259,499.00 6,719,141.26 16,540,357.74 OTHER OUTGO

17,696,997.83 28,956,346.00 32,498,232.00 5,695,152.49 9,106,081.68 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 30



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 237.34 6,011.94 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 53,750.72 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 90,860.38 18,902.28 237.34 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 96,360.38 18,902.28 237.34 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 4,405,062.21 1,560,937.79 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 302,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 302,366.00 1,560,937.79 4,405,062.21 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 328,187.02 281,686.67 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 74,504.31 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,360.00 3,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL 840.00 

Total for Object 1000 75,344.31 284,686.67 331,547.02 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 114,352.14 81,680.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,680.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 50,845.83 36,318.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 119,198.55 166,877.97 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 55,529.18 47,661.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 12,606.47 

65,077.00 65,077.00 37,846.83 27,033.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 9,820.98 7,001.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 4,800.95 4,123.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,071.71 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,296.88 1,637.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 11,390.96 12,204.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 5,704.44 

30,464.00 31,464.00 18,320.96 13,086.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,849.28 2,544.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 712.72 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,136.96 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 772.24 689.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 193.26 

958.00 959.00 559.09 399.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 28.42 30.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 16.13 

108.00 113.00 65.45 46.75 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 1,655.50 1,421.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 402.67 

3,333.00 1,433.00 792.08 564.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 8,393.49 7,207.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 1,907.35 

7,264.00 7,264.00 4,224.71 3,017.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 4,973.22 4,270.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 993.47 

4,227.00 4,292.00 2,503.27 1,788.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 57.12 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP 14.28 

61.00 62.00 42.84 18.36 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 23,987.14 136,303.45 169,060.41 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 696.14 86.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 8,560.00 3,423.68 5,076.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 60.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 2,462.91 7,077.27 4,119.82 13,660.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 9,766.32 5,283.91 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 14,949.77 

10,000.00 8,106.00 917.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,188.61 

13,000.00 13,000.00 10,781.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 2,218.24 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 5,071.22 2,805.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 296.93 134.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 672.24 473.72 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,304.41 663.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 511.63 

38,000.00 13,956.00 13,956.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 31,050.00 9,600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 1,350.00 

16,000.00 6,000.00 995.22 4,794.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 210.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 159.80 140.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 95.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,704.56 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,469.01 798.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .77 

Total for Object 5000 41,747.74 95,708.62 65,241.64 202,698.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 371,250.00 31,459.00 8,541.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 331,250.00 

Total for Object 6000 331,250.00 8,541.00 31,459.00 371,250.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 550,437.58 651,515.56 768,305.86 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,640.96 359.04 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 359.04 3,640.96 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,750.00 2,550.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 2,550.00 2,750.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 2,909.04 6,390.96 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 177,354.00 22,646.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 25,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 25,000.00 22,646.00 177,354.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

154,958.00 04- 6536- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,OTHER OPER 154,958.00 

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 5000 154,958.00 .00 .00 154,958.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 300,000.00 236,469.37 63,530.63 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 63,530.63 236,469.37 300,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

3,750.00 7,387.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 3,637.50-

345.00 1,190.11 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 845.11-

Total for Object 1000 4,482.61-8,577.61 .00 4,095.00 .00 

55.00 107.12 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 52.12-

5.00 17.26 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 12.26-

19.00 36.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 17.94-

2.00 5.95 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.95-

95.00 187.03 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 92.03-

10.00 30.13 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 20.13-

57.00 110.81 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 53.81-

6.00 17.85 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 11.85-

Total for Object 3000 264.09-513.09 .00 249.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 21,721.25 3,278.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 9,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 27 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=33040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2754


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,018.00 8,360.75 21,721.25 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 20,823.13 17,859.12 25,012.75 63,695.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 59,524.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 35,044.00 

Total for Object 5000 35,044.00 .00 24,480.00 59,524.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,976.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,976.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,976.00 .00 .00 2,976.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 38,020.00 .00 24,480.00 62,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 51,840.00 38,160.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 38,160.00 51,840.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 38,160.00 51,840.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,250,942.09 2,386,940.42 5,695,152.49 9,333,035.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 28 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2833


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 278,698.67 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 458,006.33 

484,018.00 484,018.00 183,106.15 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 300,911.85 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 1,274,772.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,094,926.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 332,342.22 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 546,162.78 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 777,637.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,277,949.36 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 4,677,956.74 2,846,557.26 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

43,045.00 43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

265,032.00 265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

66,208.00 66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

164,328.00 164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 584,541.00 .00 584,541.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 29 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32078


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through November (05)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

242,130.00 242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

1,490,803.00 1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

372,421.00 372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

924,343.00 924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 3,288,043.00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 16,446,055.74 6,719,141.26 .00 23,165,197.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 17,696,997.83 9,106,081.68 5,695,152.49 32,498,232.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Dec  8 

2021  2:38PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 30 of 30

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2436337&p2=50&p3=28644


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.1. Review and Potential Approval of Award of Bid #001 - B. Gale Wilson SELPA 

Building Remodel to J. Walt Construction, Inc.  

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve Award of 

Bid #001 – B. Gale Wilson SELPA Building Remodel to J. Walt Construction, Inc. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA has solicited bids for the California Children’s 
Services Medical Therapy Unit building remodel.  

 

• Bid results are attached. Award is recommended to the lowest 
responsive/responsible bidder in accordance with the bid 
documents.  

 

• With the approval of the award, the Council of Superintendents 
authorizes up to ten percent (10%) for potential change orders 
per standard business practice. Any costs that exceed 10% will 
be brought to the COS for approval. 

 

Notes: 
 
See attached bid 
summary.  

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



BID SUMMARY – BID #001 

B Gale Wilson SELPA Building Remodel  

Solano County SELPA 

BIDS DUE: November 23, 2021, 2:00 PM 

Solano County Office of Education  

CONTRACTOR BID TOTALS 

FRC, Inc 
Base Bid: $772,000 

Total Bid w/ Allowances: $825,000 

J-Walt Construction
Base Bid: $690,000 

Total Bid w/ Allowances: $743,000 

RBH Construction Nonresponsive 

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.1



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.2. Transportation Study Update 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update of the 
transportation study, which Pupil Transportation 
Information will conduct.  

 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: SELPA Business 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

Agenda Item:  5.3. Mental Health as a Related Service Funds 

Type: Action 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

recommendation from the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee. 

Introduction: 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee met on
December 15, 2021, to review and discuss the SELPA
Mental Health as a Related Service funds and make a
recommendation.

• Andrew Ownby will present their recommendation for
your consideration.

Notes: 

See attached documents. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



MHRS – 6512 to 6546 Transition

• 2020 – 2021 – MHRS changed resources in order to allow new
allocations to be used for non‐IEP mental health services

• 2019 – 2020 (and prior) – Revenue received remained 6512 as it was
designated IEP related MHRS.

• 6512 Beginning Balance ‐ $1,347,710
• Residential Placement ‐ $238,735
• CARE Clinic ‐ $1,108,975
• Must be for IEP related services
• Must be expended by 2022‐2023

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.3



MHRS – 6512 to 6546 Transition
Recommendations

• Option #1
• 6512 – Send balance out to districts to expend 6512 in current year based on 
ADA

• 6546 – Change the allocation to retain same amount at SELPA level for use in 
CARE clinic and residential placements.

• Option #2
• 6512 – Send balance to FSUSD & VUSD as 6512, supplanting their 6546 
allocation amount

• 6546 – Change the allocation to retain same amount at SELPA level for use in 
CARE clinic and residential placements.

• Option #3 ‐ ???

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.3



Revenue:  AB114 - As is 
Revenue 3,056,827$             3,056,827$             3,056,827$             

Deductions :

(30,000) (30,000) (30,000)

(47,102) (1,394,812) (1,394,812)

2,979,725$             1,632,015$             1,347,710$             1,632,015$             1,347,710$             
19/20 

Annual 
ADA

% of 
Total 
ADA

District Allocation 
AB 114
(6546)

District Allocation 
AB 114
(6546)

District Allocation 
AB 114
(6512)

District Allocation 
AB 114
(6546)

District Allocation 
AB 114
(6512)

4,422.88 9.79% 291,737 159,786 131,951 291,737 - 

2,905.85 6.43% 191,672 104,980 86,692 191,672 - 

20,230.33 44.78% 1,334,409 730,865 603,544 431,443 902,966 

5,274.19 11.68% 347,890 190,542 157,348 347,890 - 

12,340.92 27.32% 814,017 445,842 368,175 369,273 444,744 

45,174.17 100% 2,979,725               1,632,015 1,347,710 1,632,015 1,347,710 

2021 / 2022 SELPA Allocations
Recommendations

SCOE Direct Allocation

Pooled Allocations

SELPA Allocation 

 AB114 Option #1  AB114 Option #2 

BUSD

DUSD

FSUSD

TUSD

VUSD

Total:

DISTRICT

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.4. SELPA Transportation Policy 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

recommendation from the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee met on 
December 15, 2021, to review and discuss the SELPA 
transportation policy and make a recommendation.  

 

• Andrew Ownby will present their recommendation for 
your consideration.  

 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached SELPA 
Transportation policy. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents 9/23/2021 99 

Z. Transportation

Z1. LEA Responsibility and Funding 

When transportation is required as a service on a student’s IEP, each district is responsible for 
coordinating and providing that transportation when it is within the district’s boundaries. 

SCOE will transport students across district boundaries unless the: 

1. transportation is provided by an NPS,

2. parents and district agree to mileage reimbursement, or

3. district contracts for transportation through another entity.

Solano County Office of Education (SCOE) may offset the cost of students transported across 
district boundaries with SCOE’s transportation revenue. SCOE’s excess transportation costs will 
be directly billed to member districts.  Excess cost shall be billed based on mileage from the bus 
yard to home to school. 

Additionally, districts may contract with SCOE separately for transportation of students within 
the district boundaries; such a contract will not be offset by SCOE transportation revenue.  

Z2. Criteria for Providing Transportation 

Transportation, as a related service to special education, is necessary when it is required for the 
student to benefit from their special education. 

IEP teams shall consider the following when determining the need for transportation as a 
related service: 

1. the severity of the student's disability having a direct effect on the provision of

transportation services (e.g., mobility and ability)

2. ability of the student to function independently and responsibly

3. the student's education goals for transition from special education or into the community

4. least-restrictive environment and the promotion of independent living to the maximum

extent possible.

An alternative method of transportation will be arranged to a special education program if a 

student is suspended from the bus. This is necessary in order to continue providing free, 

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.4



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents 9/23/2021 100 

appropriate public education services as identified on the IEP.  Alternative methods of 

transportation could include transportation by the parent, a taxi, or another public vehicle. 

 

COS 12/16/2021 
Item #5.4



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Advance Planning 

 

Meeting Date: December 16, 2021 

 

Agenda Item: 6.0. Advance Planning  

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• January 27, 2022, Council of Superintendents’ meeting:  
o Closed Session: Assistant Superintendent’s mid-year check-in 
o 2021-22 Fee-for-Service Schedule  
o 2022-23 Budget Development Calendar 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	3.3November Finacials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310











	Untitled

	Button2: 


